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TO: President . Jack Miller
FROM: " President of the Guuversity Senate \
l. The attached motion of the Umvcrsxty Senate, dealing with
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is preseatea to you for your consideration. Two additional copics are includcd for your use.

03 [ (3 [a004

2. This motion was adopted by the University Senate on

3. After considering this moiion, please indicate your action on this form, and return it
together with the original copy to the President of the Umvcrsxty Scnatc

4. Under the By-Laws of the Umvcrsxty Senate, Section 3.8, the followmg schcdulc of action

istobe obscrvcd, o 1Al
a) By 02 / [& I vﬁ Senate action rcponcd to the President of University.
(Datc)

(Within five school days of the session in which they are adopted).
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b) By Uf/ gty / DA , President of the University to return the motion to the

(Date)
President of the Senate. (Within 106chodl days of 15 receint).
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(Dgtc) _ President, University Sefiate (i, eains)

ENDORSEMENT: _

TO: President of the University Senate

FROM: President . "Jack Miller
1. Motion Approved __ Items 4.°5, 6, 7 and 10 only
2. . Motion Disapproved _Item 8 N

o S (Explanatoxy statement must be appended)
3 Action “is deferred” :
4. Resolution Noted
5. Other

April 19, 2006 CQ&(’»-QM’?H 1,4/
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Faculty Senate Meeting, March 13, 2006
3 c. Curriculum Committee Report (T. Burkholder)

Motion to correct December 2004 and December 2005 reports
(Petrosino): Passed

Motion to accept revisions/additions from Departments of English, Engineering
Technology, Manufacturing and Construction management, Finance & Law,
Mathematical Sciences, Educational Leadership and Management Information Systems
as adopted by the Curriculum Committee on March 1, 2006
http://www.ccsu.edu/curriculum/senate _reports/05 06/mar.html

(see attachment)

(Spector/Osterreich/Westcott/ Wolff/MacDonald) : Passed



CENTRAL

CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY

1615 Stanley Street P.O. Box 4010 New Britain, CT 06050 - 4010 www.ccsu.edu

Office of the President Tel: (860)832-3000 Fax: (860)832-3033

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Timothy Craine
President, Faculty Senate

From: Jack Miller OV\;\\‘“\”

President
Date: April 19, 2006
Subject: FS 03-13-11M

[ am returning the above referenced Faculty Senate Motion dealing with
Curriculum Committee Report of March 2006. I have approved this motion in part and
disapproved in part.

Items 4, 5, 6, 7, and 10 are approved. Item 8 is not approved pending the
development of a full proposal establishing a Sixth Year Program in Mathematics
Education Leadership. Until such time as a program exists for which these courses
would be offered, I see no rationale to create and publicize any such course.
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Enc.

¢: E. Whitford
M. Sakofs
S. Pease
N. Sadanand

Central Connecticut State University, one of four universities of the Connecticut State University System



CENTRATL

CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY

1615 Stanley Street P.O. Box 4010 New Britain, CT 06050 - 4010 www.ccsu.edu

Office of the President Tel: (860)832-3000 Fax: (860)832-3033
MEMORANDUM
To: Professor Timothy V. Craine Professor Nanjundiah Sadanand
President, Faculty Senate Secretary, Faculty Senate
From: Jack Miller y\NN™
President &
Date: May 8, 2006

Subject: FS 03-12-11M and FS 04-10-12M

In my memo of April 19, 2006, I indicated that I was not approving establishment
of the proposed courses in Mathematics Education Leadership until such time as a full
proposal establishing a program in that field were to exist. To date, there has been no
such fully vetted proposal that I have seen. The development of a new program should
have the informed consent of the Deans of the Schools, the Provost, and the President.
Before the University commits resources to a new program, issues such as need for the
program and cost of the program must be established and the decision to move forward
with the new program must be agreed upon and approved. To date, no such approval has
been given. Therefore, it is incorrect to assume that the eight courses are approved.

They are not.
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c: E. Whitford
S. Pease
M. Sakofs
N. Sadanand

Central Connecticut State University, one of four universities of the Connecticut State University System





